PORK & BEEF BARBECUE |

SHEDDEN COUNTRY CLUB
SUNDAY, JUNE 9th s-7em.

~ Adults $8.00 — 5-10 Years $3.00
Tickets available at the door

Sponsored by Shedden Agricultural Society
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PECIAL;;IOUR§
Fri. 10 a.m. -9 p.m. E =5
Sat. 10 a.m. - 6 p.m. '
Sun. 1 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
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We Deliver and do

on the Farm Service

—f

( ARMSTRONG x FIRESTONE x
1AURUS x* GOODYEAR x STOMIL
23 FARM & AUTOMOTIVE

Best Prices & Service in the Area

We have a large selection of new and used
tire tubes and rims and dual wheels!

KRIS FOURNIE

President/Owner

L R.R. 3, SHEDDEN - 764-2183 W

<§ E;;; Family Owned and Operated Since 1922
SHEDDEN PHONE 764-2960

MAPLE LEAF or SCHNEIDER

WIENERS

52 91,89

STORE HOURS: Mon. to Thurs., Sat. 8 a.m.-6 p.m.; Frl. 8 a.m.-9 p.m.

PKG.
LEAN

PRODUCT OF U.S.A.

WATERMELON

12-15 LB. AVERAGE

EACH $2.99

750-G.
BOX

52.49

GROUND BEEF FROM THE TROPICS
$3.95 KG. BANANAS
o, 79 | St
McCAIN 5,
ROYALE
CREAM PIES | pppER TOWELS
B gQel e 708
SMALL FRY BEANS or
POTATO CHIPS :
ASSORTED 69¢ LBBYS PASTAS
170-G. BAG
e s 49F
FROSTED FLAKES gy
e CAT FOOD

8 KG.
BAG

*9.49




TART VICTORY...

m

Her triumph may not have tasted too sweet. but Rev. Ar-

lyce Schiebout of Shedden United Church chewed her way
to a first place finish in a raw rhubarb eating contest Fri
night. The competition was part of Shedden’s Rosy Rhu
Days activities. The fun continues today and tomorrow.

WELCOME - Nancy Smith, of the Old School-House Tea
Room, displays some of the tasty rhubarb treats available in

Shedden this weekend. ?: : / 2 %

Shedden W. I.
Tweedsmuir History

Dora McArthur - Curator
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WELCOME

To Shedden, Ontario,
The Rhubarb Capital of Ontario

A SELF - GUIDED WALK ABOUT

In the very early 1800's this town was first known as Wilkie's Comers after the man who
built and operated a blacksmith shop.

Thomas Orchard

Timothy Shaw

Peter Sutton and

Billie Waugh. -

This little thyme helps us to remember the settlers who first owned the farms on what is
now the main four comers of the village of Shedden. They owned these 200 acre farms in the
early 1800's. William Waugh purchased his land in 1816 and his descendants (Beverley & Ross
Teetzel) still occupy the property.

The first Post Office was named Corsley after the English home town of local settlers.
In 1870 John Shedden came into the community and bought the land south of the railroad,
bounded by Union Road on the West and Back Street (Now # 3 Hwy.) to the south and laid it
out into streets, thus making the plan of the village. John Street, of course was named for John
Shedden, and other streets - Orchard, Waugh, Francis, Horton etc. were named for local property
owners.

In 1871, the Canada Southern R.R. was built through the village and the station was
named "Shedden". The Post Office was then renamed "Shedden".

Following 1871 the town of Shedden grew rapidly with many industries and businesses
developing, and during the 1880's several of the large brick residences were built.

To acquaint our visitors to the village for our Rosy Rhubarb Days with some local
history we hope you will enjoy a tour of the main section of the town and learn about each of the
designated places as you go. The attached map is your guide. It is not necessary to start at #1 -
consult the map and find the information corresponding to the numbered location on the printed

es.
g As a part of the WALK ABOUT we have attached a second map and a list of
HERITAGE TREES that bear plaques designating their specics. Four of these trees arc
contained in the tour, but for your interest the others may be found by using the map. We thank
Lorne Spicer, a member of the Rosy Rhubarb Committee for supplying this information.

- WE ASK THAT YOU PLEASE DO NOT TRESPASS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

The historical facts for this WALK ABOUT have been prepared by Curator Dora H.
McArthur from Shedden Women's Institute "Tweedsmuir History"”. This history has been
recorded since 1948 and a copy of it has been placed in Shedden Public Library to be read by all
who are interested in learning more about the village of Shedden.

SHEDDEN W. I.
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The flashing lights at the comer of Highway #3 and Union Road were installe:
at the urging of Shedden Women's Institute following a fatal accident on Ma'
3, 1955.

#3 Highway was paved in 1925.

1. This comer property consists of 128 & 130 Union Road and 140-144 N. Talbot Rd.

128 UNION ROAD was built by Mr. Risdon and Mr. Wm. H. Morrison operated a
Hardware Store and Tinsmith business here from 1886 - 1939. Succeeding owners were Les &
Lloyd Atkinson, Leo Fillmore, Hilda & Ralph Mercer and Charles & Carolyn Judge. "Once A
Tree" began operation in 1989, managed by John Smith.

130 UNION ROAD was built by John Horton and has been a Grocery Store with
several proprietors: Horton's, Wesley Ross, Nellie Sells, Les & Bessie Grieve, Bill & Doris
Hicks, Mr. Hedley & Mr. & Mrs. Clare Smith. Judge Pro Hdwe expanded to this store for a few
years. The Post Office was housed in this store until it moved to Palmer’s Store (After 1922).
In April 1984 Southwold Twp. rented the building for Shedden Public Library.

Between the Library and Hwy. #3 at one time was a building that contained a butcher
shop and a barber shop among others. Beside that was the Sterling Bank, but these have been
gone for many years.

The Plaza facing #3 Highway came into being in 1988 when the present owners Gary &
Eileen Carr renovated the premises. At the present time it contains the "Village Square Salon”,
"Down Home Deli" and "Once A Tree".

2. 131 N. TALBOT ROAD - "OLD SCHOOL-HOUSE TEA ROOM"

This school was built in 1866. This was about the 3rd school building in the
community. The others were structures located 1. Near the present Fire Hall.
2. On Mr. Waugh's farm - (He was the teacher). The second room of the
present building was added at a later time. Eileen & Gary Carr opened the
Tearcom on January 20, 1984. It is managed by Nancy Smith.

3. 158 N. TALBOT ROAD - "Village Pantry Boutique". - Shedden at one time had a

Town Hall and Jail. It was situated on this comer of Hall Street and #3 Hwy. One record states

the Home Bank was here about 1909/10. Bert R. Brad later bought this property for a service

station and Carman White ran his Shell Service Station here for many years. In early 1979 it
SHEDDEN W. I.
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was tomn down, the present building was erected and in November 1979 Eileen Carr opened her
business.

4. 166 N. TALBOT ROAD - During the 1940's and 1950's this property contained at least 8
tourist cabins. The material from these cabins was used to build the small house and other out-
buildings on this property. Long-time owners were the late Frank and Gladys Martin.

5. BETHANY UNITED CHURCH

Bethany United Church was built in 1886. Previous to this the
Wesleyan Methodist Congregation worshipped in a Church
Building located just East of the Cemetery (At the Western

—“ edge of the Village) (1837-1886) However the history of this

Congregation goes back to 1811 when first services were held
in the community.

The attracu'vé lot adjacent to the church on the east side, is part
of Dennis Schram's lot and when his Great-Uncle Bert R. Brad

owned it he utilized it as a park and in the winter made a
skating rink.

6. 157 N. TALBOT ROAD

This building was for many years a service station, garage and restaurant.
First built and operated by Bert. R. Brad and later by John Schram. It is
now a private residence.

7. SHEDDEN POST OFFICE The Post Office has been at this location since 1958 with
Matthew A'Hara as the first Post Master. It moved here from Palmer's Store and before that it
was located in Horton's Store. Since October 1978 Maggie Moore has been the Post Mistress.

8. 151 N. TALBOT ROAD - For many years this was the home of Charles and Irene Mabee.
They operated the Shedden Telephone exchange until it moved (o another location. In the late
1930's Mr. Mabee built the Shedden Locker Service, the only Cold Storage Facility in
Southwold Twp. It had 440 storage lockers and it remained in business until the use of Home
Freezers forced it to close. This building still sits at the end of the driveway beside the house.

9. L O.O.F. IIALL - The Shedden Independent Order of Odd Fellows Lodge #310 held its
first meeting on June 13, 1894 and celebrated its 100th Anniversary on October 22, 1994 at the
Shedden Country Club. This was not the original site for their meetings. Their Hall was
situated in the East Upstair Room of what is now Palmer's Store. Many businesses operated out
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of this building before it was renovated for a hall. The Wabuna Rebekah Lodge celebrated its
100th Anniversary on March 18, 1989,

10. _This is an HISTORIC CORNER. It was here Mr. Wilkie had his Blacksmith Shop and
this community was called Wilkie's Corners. Later the Standard Bank was in a brick 2-story
building. The Bank of Commerce vacated these premised in May 1951 and moved to the new
building across the street and East of the comer. It is now The Canadian Imperial Bank of
Commerce. The Southwold & Dunwich Telephone Co. renovated the premises for their
Exchange with an apartment above. The building was tom down some years ago because it was
situated on Highway Property and obstructed visibility at this corner.

11. Immediately north of where the Old Bank sat on Union Road was a little brick building. At
different times it housed butcher shops, a beauty shop and for many years was the home of
Shedden Library. The Library was vacated in April 1984 and the building was tom down
shortly thereafter. The property, owned by the Twp.. of Southwold was then made into the
parking lot.

12. 140 UNION ROAD - FIRE HALL

Shedden and area had no fire protection until after 1948 when 2 Gore Roac
families (1 1/4 miles north of the village) lost their homes within a short time
of each other. The first fire equipment was housed in a small garage east ol
the School-House Tea Room. Gradually equipment and training of voluntee:
Firemen has led to the present enlarged Fire Hall and bigger and bette:
equipment. A grand opening of the present facility took place December 20
1986. We are very proud of our Volunteers.

13. 142 UNION ROAD - John Francis built this for a funeral chapel. It was later a carriage
shop which carried on business for many years. It was sold to R. R. Raynham who remodeled it
into an upstairs apartment with a garage below. R. L. Prevett acquired the property when he
operated a Funeral Home just to the North. It has been two apartments (Upper & Lower) for
some time. What is now the garage of the present building was for at least 50 years a Barber
Shop and Pool Hall operated by Wallace (Nixie) Hepburn.

14. # 146 UNION RD. What was once a Blacksmith Shop became a funeral chapel operated
by Dan Munro, then R. L. Prevett (1943 - 1950), followed by Lloyd Rankin. When this
business ended the building was used as an Antique Shop, Dr. Monteith’s Office and then a
Variety Store.

15. This empty lot, now a part of Shedden All-Sorts was once occupied by businesses. One
record states that William Orchard operated a wagon and carriage shop here and A. A. Silcox
Lumber Co. operated here from about 1937 until 1965. When Silcox Lumber Co. closed its
business the buildings were disposed of.

16. # 141 UNION RD. This cement block building once housed a garage owned by A. E.
Orchard where Gray Dort cars were sold. It was used by Wesley Ross in the 1930's as a.grocery
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store, and since then has been a repair shop, T.V. Sales and Service, and presently Shedden All-

Sorts,

17. N/E CORNER OF UNION RD. & N. TALBOT RD.-(D. A. Menteith Medical Centre)

This historic comer was occupied by The Shedden House, a hotel built by
Jacob Beedle in the 1870's. Henry Smith was the next proprietor and about
1900 Thomas Olver (Oliver) became the owner. Because of a chimney fire
this hotel burned to the ground on Monday, April 13, 1914. A. E. Orchard
then built a garage and service station here and it had several operators. In
the 1950's Everett Youngblut operated the service station, Mrs. Milan
Atkinson had a restaurant on the premises and Wynn Lampman operated a
welding shop. When garage operations ceased, Dr. Monteith had his office
here until the building was tom down and the D. A. Monteith Medical Centre
was built by the Township of Southwold and officially opened Dec. 20,
1986. Dr. D. A. Monteith and Dr. Connie Robinson have their offices here.

18. SHEDDEN BAPTIST CHURCH

19.

‘This Church Building was built in 1877 and was first used
by the Congregationalist members. In the 1890's the
church was re-opened as a Baptist Church and remained
so until May 1994 when it closed. Most recently a
Mennonite Congregation have been occupying the church.

SIIEDDEN FAIR GROUNDS

In 1854 the Southwold & Dunwich Agricultural Society was {ormed and the
Fairs were held in lona. About 1896 the Fair moved to rented property at the
present location. When this property was sold another location had to be found
and it moved to land rented [rom William Francis at the North end of Francis
Street next to the Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad. After 30 years at this
location the former (and present) Fair Site was purchased, the exhibit building
from the old Fair Grounds was moved here and still stands at the rear of the
property. The Shedden Women's Institute funded the Dining Hall (1953) and
a small building was purchased [rom the New York Central Railway for an
Office Building. In September 1952 the first fair was held here. In 1953 the
first 2-day Fair was held and in 1954 Shedden Fair celebrated its 100th
Birthday by erecting the main gates. The stone pillars are all that remain of the
impressive Centennial Gate. At some point following 1954 the official name
was changed to Shedden Agricultural Society

The Shedden Country Club was built on this property in the late 1950's and
has been used by the Shedden Fair Board for Exhibits for the Fair as well as
other IFair Board Aclivities. It has also been used for many other occasions by
the General Public. After forty-some years the building needs to be replaced
and plans are in place to do so as soon as the [unds are available..
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20.

21.

SHEDDEN COMMUNITY CENTRE

This land was purchased in 1949 by the Community
Centre Board and through their efforts supported by many
volunteers this centre has become the home of numerous
Baseball teams who have made their mark while playing
here and at other sport centres throughout Ontario. In
July 1961 a Grand Opening & "Turning on the Lights"
ceremony was held, and now night games could be
played. In April 1965 the Cement Block washroom
facility was built: 1967 the bleachers were built as well as
the Food Booth. In 1970 a new BACKSTOP was
erected., a new section of bleachers replaced a former
section, a new storage building was built and a Foul Line

Fence was erected. A sand box and sturdy swings and a
set of teeter totters were put in place.

In the winter of 1973 a severe ice storin destroyed the
Lighting System and in June 1973 the new, improved
lights were put into use. In 1977 new washrooms and
change rooms were built. During the following years
improvements have been steadily made. There is a
skating rink during the winter. Trophies of victorious
teams are displayed for the public to enjoy.

134 N. TALBOT RD. - CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE

This building was officially opened May 19,
1951. The staff of three moved from the brick
building on the N/W comer (now the Firchall
Parking Lot). An addition was made to the
building in the 1970's. In 1990 new windows,
siding and front door were installed. On October
28, 1994 this office was held up. The suspect
was found "Not Guilty” because of mental
instability.
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22,

138 N. TALBOT ROAD - PALMER'S RED AND WHITE STORE

This store, now one building was once two separate buildings
and housed Palmer's store and Shedden Post Office in the West
building and three stores or offices in the East building. On the
second floor of the East building were other premises. The East
portion businesses changed countless times, but saw a Tailor
Shop, Men's Clothing Shop, Butcher Shops, Barber Shops,
Doctor's Offices and an Insurance Office. Braddon's Plumbing
& Tinsmith Shop, later becoming Braddon's Furniture occupied
the most Easterly portion. Above it was the I. O. O. F Hall.
Guest's Men's Furnishings was in this building and in December
1914 the rooms above it were used for a reading room, with
books and magazines for the use of the young men of the
Community where they could spend a "pleasant & profitable”
evening. During the 1940's and 1950's The Southwold &
Dunwich Telephone Co. had their switchboard in these second-
floor rooms and the Chief Operators lived there - 24 hour
servicel. It is now an apartment.

On what is now the parking lot of the store had been a brick
Blacksmith Shop and used later by Braddon's as a work shop.
The 1877 Elgin County Atlas indicates that the Corsley Post
Office was situated on this Site. '

The West building was originally built as a store by William
Wallis and the proprietors changed over the years until Leonard
D. & Ruth Palmer purchased it from Everand Orchard in
October 1922. The Palmers with their family of [our sons lived
at the rear and upstairs of their store. Members of the family
lived her until 1955. Palmer's became part of the Red & White
Food Chain in 1929. Mr. Palmer died in 1952 and Mrs. Palmer
in 1953. Brothers Clarence & Ralph continued operating the
store as Palmer Bros. Red & White. Family members are now a
part of the operation. The store has been expanded four times,
the last time in 1962 when the size was almost doubled with the
purchase of Braddon's Furniture Store. The buildings were
joined, completely renovated and repainted. Their huge
inventory includes groceries and meats, drugs & sundries, dry
goods, toys & gills, greeting cards, hardware, boots & shoes as
well as other household requirements.
Clarence Palmer, although retired, still spent many hours at the
store, and on Dec. 8, 1994 while carrying out his life-long career
of serving their customers died very suddenly. The entire
community have long valued the service to them in many, many
ways by the Palmer Family since 1922. (73 years)
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Once A ’{ e, Library, Plaza etc.

& __ SELF-GUIDED WALK ABOUT A
2. 01d School-House Tea [
3. Vi1l - % Te. aen = “The Circled numbers are tour sites.
. age Pantry Boutique. J = The uncircled numbers are Lot #'s

k. Former Tourist Cabins. b

¥ I~- The squared #'s are Heritage Treeg
5. Bethany United Church 3 Refer to the enclosed Tree Map
6. Former Garage & Service Station. — ‘
7. Post Office. 5

[ —

8. Former Cold Storage. .
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10.Historic Site
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'"}17. Dr. D.A. Monteith Medical Centre.
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. [20. Community Centre.
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Hay, THERE: Bob Beecroft,

left, of St. Thomas and Nancy  Two VOLUNTEERS — Eileen Carrand Keith Orchard are just two of the many volunteers responsible for
Smith, Josh Englehart and gnybarb Days at Shedden. The pair stand in front The Village Pantry Boutique, one of several businesses
John Smith, all of Shedden, ,iract visitors to Shedden the year round.
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